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"and 1790, The central stuccoed brick portion was then con-
structed around 1810-11 and the frame west wing added about
1815-20. A much later frame kitchen addition 1s sét into the
northeast jog. The 1937 WPA report describes the no-longer-
extant log kitchen: "About seven yards to the side of the right
[east] wing still stands the square log kitchen. The hand-hewn
logs are carefully notched and fit tightly. The two chimneys,
one at each end of this building are made of stone. There are
many places 1in which wooden pegs are used, some with heads one
and half inches wide. The building has two rooms, and in the
smaller one the cook slept. Near one corner stands a high post
to which a large dinner bell is attached. It is the original."

Windows of the house are 9-over-9 lights on the first
floor, except for the central portion of the entrance facade
where they are now 4-over-4, and are 6-over-9 on the second
story. Functloning shutters, held back by reverse-S catches,
adorn most of the windows.

138§

The main doorway is quite elaborate. It has inside
pilasters supporting a molded arch while flanking, exterior
pillasters with fluting support a pediment with returns, decoratgd
with a dentil=and-punch motif as well as modillions. The semi-
gixcular fanlight above the doorway has wooden tracery forfming
pointed arches. The center section facade supports a pediment
which gracefully reiterates the pediment of the entryway. The
entire central section is of brick which_has heen stugcoed on
the entrance fa cade, the flanking wings are frame with beaded
siding. While the wings have exterior end chimneys of brick,
The two brick chimneys‘uf the central portion are interior. A
mggi;l;gn cornice runs the length of the main facade and is
continued on the west side of the center block. The roof is
ggvered in leaded, block tin squares which are approximately AAF'*I”

by 129,

SNOTLONAEALS NI

On the entrance facade of both wings, rather plain doorways,
each with a three-light transom, lead inward. Behind them,
tucked inconspicuously away in Jeffersonian-fashion, are simple,
stralght flights of stairs leading to the second floor. The
first floor room of the east wing has paneled wainscoting to the
chair rail level while the second floor room has unpaneled
wainscoting. By the same token, the mantel pilasters on the
first floor are paneled and the second story ones are unpaneled,
The more elaborate first floor mantel alsc has bands of reeding
accenting the upper and lower bounds of the entablature's
frieze. The raised central panel of the frieze is undecorated.
As in the rest of the house, both rooms have 6-panel doors with
the long sides of the four large bottom panels running longi-
tudinally and the long sides of the two small top panels
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running laterally. These panels are raised on one side of the
doors only.

In the south room of the central section is a magnificient
mantel with paired colonettes supporting a very elaborate
entablature, A pair of raised, carved cornucopiae decorate the
central panel of the frieze. The panel is flanked by swags which
in turn are flanked by stylized floral carvings. The mantel is
also decorated with reeding, a dentil-and-punch motif, delicate
gouged flowers and swags. The unpaneled wainscoting in this room
is capped by a reeded chair rail which also has a repeat of the
dentil-and-punch motif of the mantel. Flanking the mantelpiece
are two arched openings. The opening to the right of the fire-
place leads to a shallow press - apparently, this opening was a
window before the west wing was added. The arch to the left leadsg
to a doorway which now opens into the west-wing stair corridor.
These arches, with their reeding, rope molding, and corner-inset
pilasters, are especially beautiful. The other openings in this
room, except for the arched entrance doorway, have finely-worked
reeded architraves with raised, corner paternae.

The north room of the central section is considerably less
elaborate than the south room. It has unpaneled wainscoting with
a molded chair rail and baseboard. The mantelpiece on the project
chimney-breast has pilasters with thick reeds alternating with
wide grooves. The panels above the pilasters, as well as the
central panel of the frieze, are interiorly outlined with rope
moldings; the mantelpiece 1s further ornamented with a dentil
cornice.

Upstairs, there are two bedrooms in the central block. In
the north bedroom, there 1s a molded chair rail and baseboard.
The mantel has pilasters supporting an entablature with a dentil
gornice.,

The first-floor room of the west has a much later mantelpiec¢
Mr. Radford seems to recall that there was charred flooring in
this room which would indicate that a fire may have destroyed the

original mantelpiece. In both this and the upstairs wes -
room there is no wainscoting or chalr railing. /&:3 5 6
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

Woodbourne stands as a handsome example of Piedmont
Virginia's Federal-period architecture, and exhibits the high
standards of craftsmanship for which early Bedford County
bulldings are noted. Although built in three separate stages
the graceful plantation house is an architecturally unified
composition of unusually pleasing proportions. The house has
many individually notable features including the beautiful
frontispiece which is similar to that on nearby Fancy Farm.
The richly carved mantel and trim of the center section is
exceptional.

The Woodbourne land was part of the Wayles Tract (also
referred to as the Jefferson or Poplar Forest Tract) which
came to Thomas Jefferson through his wife Martha Skelton Wayles
According to duVal Radford, a lawyer who now owns the house,.
Thomas Jefferson had promised the place to Charles Bankhead,
his granddaughter's husband, but no deed in his favor was ever
recorded. However, when William Radford and Joel Yancy bought
Woodbourne and the adjacent Rothsay ca.l1808-09, both Jefferson
and Bankhead signed the deed. It appears that from the be--
ginning William Radfopﬁ held Woodbourne while Joel Yancy held
Rothsay but the places were not divided by deed until 15-20
years later. Anne Radford BealgZinherited Woodbourne from her
father William Radford. Ca.1888-90, the place was sold to an
Episcopal minister from England named Glenn. It then passed
through other hands until about 1922-23 when it was bought
from Alec Mitchell by Louise J. and 0. L. C. Radford. Around
1940, it passed to their son duVal Radford, the present owner
and great-grandson of William Radford. PO
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